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Deptt: Board Sectt ‘ 16/11/2022

Shri Prashant Joshi

Group Head- Debenture Trustee
SBICAP Trustee Company Limited
Mistry Bhavan, 4" Floor

122, Dinshaw Wachha Road
Churchgate

Mumbai- 400020

Dear Sir/ Madam

Sub: Disclosure in relation to Related Party Transactions as per Reg 23(9)
of SEBI LODR 2015- RPT for Half Year ended 30" Sept 2022

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series l)
Type-PT

We are enclosing herewith our submission dated 16th November 2022 to
NSE on the above subject which are self-explanatory.

Thanking You.

Yours Faithfully
For THE ORIENTAL INSURANCE COMPANY LIMITED

p\p \\Ew

(RASHMI BAJP.
GENERAL MANAGER & COMPANY SECRETARY

TF/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, FaHTEe/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in



Rashmi BaiBai

From: neaps@nse.co.in

Sent: Wednesday, November 16, 2022 1:22 PM

To: Rashmi Bajpai

Cc: Rashmi Bajpai

Subject: Announcement Submitted for The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company Limited,

Attachments: 2022Nov967967_Debt_Acknowledgment.pdf

Please be sure before clicking on Links/Attachments to identify/avoid SPAM.

Dear Sir/Madam ,

Thanks for filing through NSEs Electronic Application Processing System (NEAPS). The Exchange has
received the submission from The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The Oriental Insurance Company
Limited, of Announcement on 16-Nov-2022.

(Acknowledgement attached).

The Exchange will revert in case of any observations.

Regards,

National Stock Exchange of India Limited.
Listing Compliance

Direct No. 2659 8458/8235/8236



NSE

National Stock Exchange Of India Limited

Date of 16-Nov-2022
NSE Acknowledgement
Symbol:- Debt
Name of the Company: - The Oriental Insurance Company Limited, The
Submission Type:- Announcement
Short Description:- Updates
Date of Submission:- 16-Nov-2022 13:21:38
NEAPS App. No:- 2022/Nov/967/967

Disclaimer : We hereby acknowledge receipt of your submission through NEAPS. Please note that the content and informatio
provided is pending to be verified by NSEIL.
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Deptt : Board Sectt 16/11/2022

Manager

Listing Compliance Department

National Stock Exchange of India Ltd. (NSE)
5™ Floor, Exchange Plaza

Bandra Kurla Complex

Bandra (East)

Mumbai-400051

Sub: Disclosure in relation to Related Party Transactions as per Reg
23(9) of SEBI LODR 2015- RPT for Half Year ended 30'" Sept 2022

Ref: ISIN INE06GZ08015- Security OICL 29 (OICL 8.80% 2029 (Series ) Type-PT
Dear Sir/lMadam,

In pursuant to Reg 23(9) of SEBI LODR 2015, we are submitting the
Related Party Disclosure for the half year ended 30" Sept 2022 for

reference & record.

Kindly take the above on records and oblige.
Thanking you.

Yours faithfully,
For The Oriental Insurance Company Limited

Rashmi Bajpal

General Manager &
Company Secretary

H/Tel. : 23279221, 43659595, daHTEe/Website: www.orientalinsurance.org.in




Annexure to SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/CFD/CMD1/CIR/P/2021/662 dated 22.11.2021

Format for disclosure of related party transactions every six months (see Note 4)

Annex

Additional disclosure of related party transactions - applicable only in
case the related party transaction relates to loans, inter-corporate
deposits, advances or investments made or given by the listed
entity/subsidiary. These details need to be disclosed only once,
during the reporting period when such transaction was undertaken.

S.No. |Details of the party (listed Details of the counterparty Type of Value of | Value of In case monies are In case any financial Details of the loans, inter-corporate
entity/subsidiary) Related party | the related the due to either party as | indebtedness is incurred deposits, advances or investments
entering into the transaction party i aresult of the to make or give loans,
transaction (see Note 5) | transaction | during the transaction inter-corporate deposits,
as reporting (see Note 1) advances or investments
approved |period (see
by the audit| Note 6b)
committee
(see Note
Name PAN Name PAN Relationship of the 5) Opening | Closing Nature of | Cost | Tenu | Nature | Interes| Tenure | Secur | Purpose
counterparty with Balance Balance |indebtedn| (see re [(loan/a| tRate ed/un for
the listed entity or its ess Note 7) dvance| (%) secur | which
subsidiary (loan/issu [inter- ed the
ance of corpor funds
debt/any ate will be
other etc.) deposit utilised
/invest by the
ment) ultimate
recipient
of funds
fona
All the
administrative
services
rendered by
The the Holding
Industrial Company. The
The Oriental Credit ICCis non
Insurance AAACT0627 [Company  |AAACT0116 |Wholly Owned operative
1|Company Ltd (R Ltd D Subsidiary company. 49298 1084262| 1133560 - - - - - - - -
Health
The Oriental Insurance
Insurance AAACT0627 [TPA of India purchase of
2|Company Ltd |R Ltd Associate services 95071750f 95071750| 22274932| 28111055 - - - - - - - -
India
The Oriental Internation
Insurance AAACT0627 |al Pte. Ltd,
3[Company Ltd |R Singapore Associate Reinsurance 40782770 -18086354| 22696416 - - - - - - - -
Total (of
Note 6b) 135903818
Notes:
The details in this format are required to be provided for all transactions undertaken during the reporting period. However, opening and closing balances, including commiments, to be disclosed for existing related
party transactions even if there is no new related party transaction during the reporting period.
2 Where a transaction is undertaken between of the lidated entity (k the listed entity and its subsidiary or between subsidiaries), it may be reported once.
3 Listed banks shall not be required to provide the disclosures with respect to related party transactions involving loans, inter-corporate deposits, advances or investments made or given by the listed banks.
2 For companies with financial year ending March 31, this information has to be provided for six months ended September 30 and six months ended March 31. Companies with financial years ending in other months,
the six months period shall apply accordingly.
Each type of related party transaction (for e.g. sale of goods/services, purchase of goods/services or whether it invloves a loan, inter-corporate deposit, advance or investment) with a single party shall be disclosed
separately and there should be no clubbing or netting of transactions of same type. However, transactions with the same counterparty of the same type may be aggregated for the reporting period. For instance, sale
transactions with the same party may be aggregated for the reporting period and and purchase transactions may also be disclosed in a similar manner. There should be no netting off for sale and purchase
transactions. Similarly, loans advanced to and received from the same counterparty should be disclosed separately, without any netting off.
6 In case of multi-year related party transaction:
a. The aggregate value of such related party transaction as approved by the audit committee shall be disclosed in the column "Value of the related party transaction as approved by the audit committee ".
b. The value of the related party transaction undertaken in the reporting period shall be reported in the column " Value of the related party transaction during the reporting period".
7 "Cost" refers to the cost of borrowed funds for the listed entity.
8 PAN will not be displayed on the website of the Stock Exchange(s).
9

Transactions such as acceptance of fixed deposits by banks/NBFCs, underaken with related parties, at the terms uniformly applicable/offered to all shareholders/public shall also be reported.
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